From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: 9/1/2011 12:01:31 PM

Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 12:01 PM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley

Yes. but | can't talk until after 2pm_eastern.

DP

DP

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 11:51 AM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley

Can we talk? DP

Awnn Blrmingham Scheel

Acting U.S. At‘cavweg/ﬁrgt Asst. WS, Attorney
Dist. of Arizonn

Desk: (60R) B14-7518

Cell: (eon) #01-568%

From: Pinto, Ashok [mailto: Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 7:59 AM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)

Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley

Dear Ms. Scheel:

Afttached is a letter with attachments from Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley. Please confirm receipt and let me

know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Ashok Pinto

Ashok M. Pinto

U.S. House of Representatives

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Darrell Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074

DOJ-FF-58868
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